

**TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEWES WANDERERS COMMITTEE**

TO: Chris Martin (Chairman)  
Richard Meed (Club President)  
Graham Jeffs (Treasurer) Brett Davis (Membership Secretary) Tom Glandfield (Time Trial Secretary) Simon Yates (Social Secretary) Ian McGuckin (Club Runs Secretary) Paul Gibbons (Off Road Secretary) Paget Cohen (Press Officer) and Bob Evans (Road Secretary).

**A meeting of the Committee will be held on Tuesday 12<sup>th</sup> January 2016 at Brett Davis' house, Heathfield at 8 p.m.**

John Mankelow  
(Secretary)

**AGENDA**

**1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**

**2 MINUTES**

To agree the Minutes of the meeting held on 27<sup>th</sup> October 2015 (attached).

**3 MEMBERSHIP SECRETARY**

Welcome to Brett Davis, the new Membership Secretary

**4 ACTION FROM THE LAST MEETING**

(a) Club Kit 2016

To consider views expressed, and the decision reached at the AGM.

(b) Progress on arrangements for second trip to the Velodrome

(c) Change to Bank Holidays for Club evening 10's

**5. COMMUNICATION WITH MEMBERS**

To review the way we communicate as a Club – including the Forum, Facebook, Strava and the Website.

**6. OFFICER REPORTS:**

MEMBERSHIP

TREASURER

ROAD

TT

CLUB RUNS

PRESS

SOCIAL

FORUM

OFF ROAD

**7. ANY OTHER BUSINESS**

**8. DATE OF NEXT MEETING**